
 
 

 
 
  
 August 10, 2015 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Anthony J. Mendiola, Chief 

Licensing Processes Branch 
Division of Policy and Rulemaking 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

 
FROM: Joseph A. Golla, Project Manager /RA/  

Licensing Processes Branch 
Division of Policy and Rulemaking 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

 
SUBJECT: CLOSED TELECONFERENCE WITH THE ELECTRIC POWER 

RESEARCH INSTITUTE (EPRI) AND REPRESENTATIVES OF 
THE BOILING WATER REACTOR (BWR) VESSEL INTERNALS 
PROJECT (BWRVIP) 

 
DATE & TIME: Tuesday, August 18, 2015  
 11:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
 
PURPOSE: To discuss the review of EPRI Topical Report BWRVIP-183, “BWR 

Vessel and Internals Project, Top Guide Grid Beam Inspection and 
Flaw Evaluation Guidelines.”  The teleconference will be closed to 
the public because the information to be discussed has been 
determined to be proprietary in nature.  A public version of 
BWRVIP-183 is available in the Agencywide Documents Access 
and Management System at Accession No. ML080220433.  

 
PARTICIPANTS: NRC   Industry  
 Simon Sheng   Charles Wirtz 
 Ganesh Cheruvenki  Robin Dyle 
 John McHale   Robert Carter 
 Joe Golla, et al   Andrew McGehee 
    Andrew Odell  
 
CONTACT: Joseph Golla, NRR   

301-415-1002    
Joe.Golla@nrc.gov  
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